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D/DH HJD3ON'S BAY COMPANY,
Beaver House,
Creat Trinity ILene,
London, E.C.4.

8th February, 1930.

L.B.FPreeston, Hsq.,
Cclonial Office,

T

Downing Street, S.&w.1.

Dear Sir,

We refer to the interview which you were
k¥ind enough to zive to Lir Townsend of this Company
on the 31st Decewmber, 192G, regarding the proposed
purtial 1ifting of the restrictions on Fur Sealing
in the Palkliand Islands dependencies.

/e understand thit until the receipt of
Kr Hamilton's report it will not be decided as to what
policy it is proposed to adopt in the taking of Fur
Seals from *‘he Falkland Islands herd, but in the i
meantime we beg leave to ma'ze formal application for
a concession, shouléd the herd be considercd sufficiently
large to justify the comsencement of pelting. We ghall
be glad to leern in writing the conditions which
will have to be met in regard to such concession.

AS you are aware, London is the chief fur
market in the world owing to its geographical position
and to the fact that itg fur suales establish e
definits standard price for all classes of furs
throughout the world.

Prior to the five-nation Pelagic Treaty
in relation tc the Pribiloff Islands, the fur seal

industry



industry wes of primary importance to the dyers and
dressers of London, but since the Treaty this
business has been practically monopolised by the
Americang, On this account there hag been little
incentive for regsearch and adoption of modern methods
on the part of the London operators.

The Hudson's Ray Company, realising the
necegsity for any manufacture of raw materials from
within the Zmpire to be carried out withwthe Empire
if possible, comménced research work some three
years ago on Seslsking with the result that we believe
it possible by the commercial annlication of new
wethods to improve the pogition of producer, dresser
and dyer alike, and place finer seal products on the
mérket,

Moreover, we believe that the development of
the treatment of the 5exl, both fur and heir, in
London will help in the consolidation of London's
pogition i8 the largeat fur centre in the world.

¥We confirm kr Townsend's views that it
might be preferable bearing in mind the comparative
gmallness8 of the herd and the desire to conserve and
increase its numbers, for the Government to control
the %illing and pelting, and in such case we ghould be
very glad to supply &ll information in regard to a
congervation policy on modern methods of killing,
handling and curing the skin and treatment of other
seal products, &nd to take contrcl of the sale of
the skins for and on behalf of the Govarnment.

Nl | 0L Al B T
Por the Governor and Cownittee of the
Hudson's Bay Compsany,

(Sd.) J.CUAD:ICK BROOKS.
Secretary.
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THE SBCRETARY,

Sir,

Jith further reforznce to your letter

a1}

/TR of the Oth of Pevrusry, making forwal
applicsvion for the grant of a conccesion to the
Tludsoen Bay Comptny to take fur sesls in the
Palkland Jelands, ¥ sim directed by Lord Pusafield
to infors you that it will uve necessary for him fo
erailt Mr Hoidilton's raport and to cousult the
Gevernor of the Palkland Islands hefore he can
arriv: ot any decigion u& to the terms and conditions
on which aw Jicance for this nurpous cuulé be iarued
Lo your coupuny or Lo some oithsr appliceant.

i Pending the raceipt of the report of
Br Huwmilton, Lord "ssgsfield ig unable %o forim any
¢pinion as to whethar it will be posgiovle to perait
the taking of Cfur seals, or, if go, what nuusber
could be prruitted to be taken. The Seerstury of

State wzlcouwen, however, the indicutioan afforded by

Jour
N

BUBSON'1S BAY CULPANY.,



your letter that the Rudsonta Bay Cowpeny is
prepared to take an intsreyst in the Colony, and I am
to econvay 1o you an expresgaion of hia thanks for the
offer of acviez and assistance conteained in the
concluding purszranl,

3. Heoanvhile a copy ¢f your lotter ia being
trapsmitted to the Governor, for hie information
ané for wny observation that he way have to offer.

I aa,
Sir,

Your otedient servant,



